
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Anitra Rice [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =f 4d le98f72ad44b392 laa 7a6662cddc5-An itra Rice] 
5/16/2019 11:34:58 AM 
Anitra Rice [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=f4d le98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]; Heidi Rous 
[HRous@esassoc.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Blake Barroso [BBarroso@esassoc.com]; Addie 

Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Schreiner, Eric [Eric.Schreiner@aecom.com] 

IBEC - Construction 

Call in// 213-306-3065 // 803 950 366 

5/17 /2019 11:00:00 AM 
5/17 /2019 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required 

Attendees: 

Anitra Rice; Heidi Rous; Dennis Kanuk; Blake Barroso; Addie Farrell; Christina Erwin 

Go over construction equipment fleet and outstanding data needs. 

Join meeting In my VVebex Personal Roorn I-
n from a video conferencing system or application 

Dial 

You can also dial -and enter your nurnbeL 

If you are the host, you can also enter, your host Pl~~ In yolff video 

Join by phone 
United States Toil (Los 

United States Toll Free 

or, application to start the 


